

Tri-Village Local Schools

The Tri-Village Local School District Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, July 22, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Tim Bevins, Darin Dubbs, Tracy Frech, Tom Schlechty, and Justin Spencer along with Josh Sagester and Kim Chowning. Heather Brown, community member, attended as well.

The minutes of the public hearing and the regular meeting on June 26, 2024, were approved.

Superintendent's Report: Mr. Sagester began his report stating that all change orders for the baseball and softball complex are complete. The track has been "colored", and the white striping will be applied in 2-3 weeks. The district is still waiting for a permit from Miami County to begin the track pole barn. Austin Ernst has begun setting the pad for the barn. The long jump pit has been successfully moved, the shot-put pit will be moved while the pad is being installed, and the discus platform will be installed at the same time as the shot-put pits. Outside branding will take place once Behr Design receives permits to do so. Chris Pearson and Greg Pearson will remove the old lettering and begin painting the overhangs prior to the new branding installation. The elementary hallways will be completed soon as well. Seventh through ninth grade schedule pickups and orientations are planned for August 14 and tenth through twelfth grade students will be able to pick up their schedules from August 20th to the 26th. Mr. Sagester shared dates and times for student athletics pass pick ups as follows: August 13 (6-7:30), August 14 (6-7:30), August 26 (5:30-6:30), and any time during the school day during the year. Sagester stated that this was a nice gesture on behalf of the board and that parents really appreciate it as well. August professional development days and topics were shared. PD days will take place on August 1 for the administrators, August 12 for new staff, and August 13 and 14 for all staff. The district still needs to fill the open classroom proctor position. The first day of official fall practices begin July 29 for golf and August 1 for football, volleyball, and cross country.

The following motions were voted upon by the Board of Education members:

PERSONNEL CONSIDERATIONS

- 1. Recommendation to issue a one-year (2024-2025) contract to the following Title 1 Coaches. These positions are excluded from the negotiated agreement.
 - Marcia Schlechty
 - Patricia Rhoades
 - Michael Lehman
- 2. Recommendation to issue a one year (2024-2025) limited certified contract to Jennifer Pierre, Early Childhood (P-3).
- 3. Recommendation to employ Justina Martin, Brittney Crumley, Heather Fornshil, Meghan Carden and Lorrie Loudy as school nurse substitutes for the 2024-2025 school year.
- 4. Recommendation to employ the following as classified substitutes for the 2024-2025 school year: Erin Ayette, Karla Baker, Natasha Balthis, Leah Fry, Tiffany Geyer, Dawn Green, Sharon Lehman, Hannah Markley, John Miller, Stephanie Newsom, Greg Pearson, Christy Sarver, Marcia Schlechty, Beth Sorrell, Jewell Towery, Brittani Wehr, Vickie Willcox, and Mary Wyne.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

- 1. Recommendation to approve the financial reports as presented by the Treasurer.
- 2. Recommendation to approve fiscal year 2025 permanent appropriations.
- 3. Recommendation to approve the Title 1 Coach pay rate of \$100.00/day for the 2024-2025 school year.
- 4. Recommendation to approve a daily rate of \$95.00/day for substitute teachers for the fiscal year 2024-2025.
- 5. Recommendation to approve the 2024-2025 event ticket prices for Junior High and High School sporting events.
 - \$7.00 for all varsity sports
 - \$5.00 for all sub varsity sports
- 6. Recommendation to approve the following 2024-2025 season pass ticket prices. Season pass tickets are only good for home events (excluding Holiday Tournaments and post season events). There will be a processing fee from Hometown Tickets for all online purchases. Family Passes ONLY include immediate family members that live in your home. This does not include cousins, aunts, uncles, and/or grandparents.

- Family All Sports Pass (Family of 4) \$375.00 \$50.00 Per Additional Pass
- Adult All Sports Pass \$150.00
- Lifetime Senior Citizen All Sports \$100.00
- Assigned Seat (Basketball) \$50.00 (Must be a pass holder to purchase a reserved seat)
- Reserved Seat (Football) \$30.00 (Must be a pass holder to purchase a reserved seat)
- 7. Recommendation to approve school breakfast and lunch prices for the 2024-2025 school year:
 - BREAKFAST: \$2.00 and Reduced \$0.00.

LUNCH: PK-5 \$2.65, 6-12 \$2.75, Ala Carte (Grades 6-12 Only) \$3.00, Main Entrée \$2.25, Milk \$0.50, and Reduced - \$0.00.

NEW BUSINESS

 Recommendation to approve all bus stops as required by the State Department of Transportation, as recommended by the Transportation Supervisor and the Superintendent for the 2024-2025 school year. Changes or additional stops may be necessary as the year progresses if it is in the best interest of the Tri-Village Local Schools.

- 2. Recommendation to approve the issuance of free individual season passes to all athletic events,
- excluding holiday tournaments and post season events, if a volunteer takes tickets for four games.3. Recommendation to adopt and enforce nutrition standards policy that considers the requirements of Ohio Revised Code 3313.814 and governs the types of food and beverages that may be sold on the premises of Tri-Village Local School District.

Mr. Schlechty adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m.